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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

The Commission 

Office of the Commission Secretary 

September 16, 2024

AOR 2024-09 (Nanette Barragán and Barragán 

for Congress) Comment

Attached is a comment received for AOR 2024-09 (Nanette 

Barragán and Barragán for Congress). This matter will be 

discussed on the next Open Meeting of September 19, 2024.

Attachment 



From: Sebesta, Rabbi Mark
To: AO
Subject: ADVISORY OPINION 2024-09
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:39:11 PM

ADVISORY OPINION 2024-09
Rebecca J. Olson, Esq. DRAFT B3
Greenberg Traurig, LLP4
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 24005
Sacramento, CA 95814

I do believe from what is in the laws: As follows I do believe with as even myself am
SEBESTA, MARK WILLIAM MR PH.D Candidate for House New York - 01-ID:H4NY01238-
REPUBLICAN PARTY anything that is for running campaign funds should
 be used as follows: Act or chapter 95 or chapter 96 of title 26, but amounts paid or
incurred by the regular employer for such legal or accounting services shall be reported
in accordance with section 30104(b) of this title by the committee receiving such
services; (viii) the payment by a State or local committee of a political party of the costs
of campaign materials (such as pins, bumper stickers, handbills, brochures, posters,
party tabloids, and yard signs) used by such committee in connection with volunteer
activities on behalf of nominees of such party: Provided , That— (1) such payments are
not for the costs of campaign materials or activities used in connection with any
broadcasting, newspaper, magazine, billboard, direct mail, or similar type of general
public communication or political advertising.

With The Utmost Respect,
M.W. Sebesta PH.DNew York - 01-ID:H4NY01238
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